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MEMORANDUM FOR: A. Bert Davis, Acting Administrator
Pegion III

I FROM: Eugene T. Pawlik, Director
Office of Investigations Field Office, Region I i

SUBJECT: ADMINISTRATIVE CLfsSURE OF CASE NO. Q3-82-057:
MIDLAND NUCLEAR POWER PLANT - ALLEGED IMPROPER
TERMINATION BY ZACK c0MPANY OF TWO QUALITY
ASSURANCE EMPLOYEE' )R DEPORTING DEFICIENCIES

Office of Investigations (01) procedures call for periodic review of cases
M thin its inventory to identify those warranting administrative closure.
Although this case warrants investigation from a potential wrongdoing
violation perspective, consultation with the RIII staff reveals that the
technical regulatory impact has been alleviated. In accordance with the
Commission approved policy _ described in SECY 85-369, this case is being
administratively closed by 01 dua to a lack of 01 investigator resources.
We are forwarding it for your further review and whatever action you deem
-sppropriate through the normal inspection program. Should you decide to
pursue this matter, both SECY-85-369 and Comission Policy require that any
information developed by your staff indicative of deliberate violations of
HRC requirements, or other matters potentially warranting referral to the
Department of Justice or other law enforcement or prosecutive agencies, be
brought to the attention of 01.

Enclosure: As stated

cc w/ encl:
J. Sinclair, 01
L. Gallop, 01
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